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SUPREME COURT OF LOUISIANA 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

ENTERPRISE RESOURCES PLANNING SYSTEM  
	Date:  March 10, 2009
	RFP:  10005-SCERP01

	ADDENDUM #2 - Requested Clarifications to RFP


1. Who is the incumbent vendor associated with this project?

A: The Supreme Court of Louisiana uses a variety of systems, including Delta Computer Systems for financial and payroll purposes. Delta is COBOL based software implemented in 1988. The human resources software, ABRA, was implemented in 1996 but is not integrated with the financial and payroll systems. In addition, certain sections of the Court use Peachtree or QuickBooks for accounting purposes. 

2. Can we get the Business Case developed as part of the ERP initiative?

A: The Business Case will not be released.
3. Can you disclose what is the budget allocated to this initiative (software and system implementation)

A: The project has been funded, but the budget will not be disclosed.
4. We have done similar kind of work for our other clients on ERP, but as the eligibility criteria suggests that we should have implemented it in courts which we haven’t, so wanted to ask you whether we can bid for this proposal, if yes then can we participate from India? 

A: The Court is looking for a firm who has completed work of a similar scope and it does not necessarily have to have been performed for a court; although government experience is a plus.  

We would welcome a submittal from your company, even if your headquarters are in a remote location.  However, as I am sure you are aware, the implementation tasks would need to take place on site at the Court’s location.  

5. With regard to the LASC RFP, (TK90) says : “Track and report employees who submit fraudulent data or perform fraudulent actions at work”. We are not quite sure what they mean by that and what they would expect Agresso to spot. 
A: The requirement relates to the ability to flag an employee that has been identified as submitting fraudulent timekeeping data or who has performed fraudulent actions.  Managers should then be able to run a report to view all employees who have been flagged.  They system should provide the ability to track multiple attempts and the ability to include date and/or comments that pertain to each attempt.  This can be maintained in user fields, as long as the system has the capacity to track it and report from it. 
6. Is the need for an improved HR/Payroll system the driving force behind this project?

A: The Court’s need for a new ERP system is equally driven by the need to improve the functionality of both the Finance and HR/Payroll systems and processes.

7. Does the system need to be able to be fully web-enabled?  For example, if security, administration, user setup, etc. are not available through a web user interface?  

A: As long as the main applications that need to be accessed by the Court’s decentralized departments can be accessed through web screens, it should be okay.  Please include the fact that these functionalities are not web enabled in your system within your proposal.
8. Will a firm be excluded if it cannot meet specific requirements on Appendix A?  

A: The functional requirements spreadsheet is made up of a number of questions pertaining to your system’s ability to meet specific functionalities by module.  Although some functionalities are more important than others, your firm will be evaluated on an overall score of how well your software can meet the Court’s needs.  Firms will not be excluded solely based on their software’s inability to meet specific requirements.

9. What is the budget for the project?

A: Please refer to the response to Question #3.
10. If our firm has a certain methodology for implementation (specifically training) that requires more Court resources than outline on page 8 of the RFP, how should we handle this in our proposal?

A: The decision would be up to your firm.  You can propose your methodology and note that more resources will be required of the Court, or adjust your methodology and costs to meet the Court’s available resources.

11. How should we address functionalities that we do not offer, but that are met through a 3rd party application?

A: Please mark these as “3RD” (supported via a third party solution) on the functional requirements spreadsheets.  You may include additional comments in the space provided to suggest specific application providers that you have worked with in the past.  
12. I would like to know the court’s operating budget so that I am able to properly price our financial modules.

A: Operations of district, parish and city courts are primarily funded by local governments.  An annual legislative appropriation funds the operations of the Louisiana Supreme Court, the five circuit courts of appeal, the salaries of the Supreme Court justices, Courts of Appeal judges and District Court judges.  The state also funds a portion of the salaries of parish and city court judges and the compensation of retired and ad hoc judges.  In 2007, this amounted to .41% of the state’s general fund, which totaled $138,794,807.  This information is available in the Court’s 2007 Annual Report, which is available on their website at http://www.lasc.org/press_room/annual_reports/reports/2007_Annual_Report.pdf.  
13. What purchasing card provider is currently being used?
A: The Court does not currently have a procurement card program.
14. Please provide clarification on the following requirements from Appendix B:

· CM7 – The ability to manage and track grants related to revenue contracts.

A: The contracts management module should have the ability to track contracts that generate revenue.  For these contracts, the system should be able to track any grant funding that was expended in relation to the purchase of goods/services in association with the revenue generating operation.  
· CM11 – What requirements are required in a contractor’s affidavit?

A: This requirement relates to the ability for a user to create/design an affidavit according to the Court’s specifications.  The system should then be able to print the user defined form.
· CM14 – Provide additional information of  boiler plate contract requirements
A: This requirement entails the system’s ability to create/design a contract based on Court standards.  The system should be able to populate the contract with standard contract language and it should also be able to pull contractor/bid information from the system into the contract.
· BN15 & BN16 – Please provide additional information on the rule requirements for
STD and LTD plans.
A: Rules which support the set up of STD and LTD plans within a benefit plan structure include:

· processing based on employee groups such as full time, part time, etc.

· benefit levels based on employee groups same as above

· premiums and cost sharing based on employee groups

· eligibility based on employee groups

· ability to pay disability benefits based on levels above through payroll 

· ability to coordinate disability benefits paid through payroll with absence management, workers compensation and potentially risk management

· reporting such as 3rd party sick pay for W-2s
· BN37 & BN38 Please provide additional information on the termination and
re-installment rules and functionality required.

A: Termination rules would surround an automated personnel action for termination which would trigger other items such as the following: 

· Automatic termination of benefits based on client defined rules.  For example, end of termination month.

· initiation of COBRA paperwork/notices regarding continuation of coverage for all applicable benefits

· Smart notices to user defined recipients for things such as company property, security, repayment of loans, benefit arrears due, etc.

· Final pay out for vacation time earned, sick time earned, etc.

· Blocking of payment of further pay checks upon final processing.

Re-installment rules would include:

· recognition of a re-hire by warnings of duplicate SSN

· ability to use prior employee ID number

· ability to default or block re-enrollment in various items such as employee groups, benefits, etc. based on client rules

· ability to connect the prior historical record with the new rehire record

· BN104 - Please provide additional information on the reporting requirements.
A: If still referring to benefits, this would include the ability to create automated feeds to benefit vendors for enrollment/change data that is HIPAA compliant, budgeting reports of expenses (employee and employer), disability payments if paid through payroll, or any other analysis reporting, reporting required for filing of Form 5500s, discrimination reporting, retirement reporting, aggregate reporting of retirement contributions at the company level for all retirement plans offered, etc.
· BN109 - What is meant by the waiting period?

A: In all benefit plans, the employee satisfies an eligibility waiting period that is a condition of employment which must be satisfied before the employee is eligible to enroll in the benefit.  An example would be 60 days of employment and full time status.  In disability plans, there is also a waiting period applied to claims which must be satisfied before the employee is eligible for payment from an approved claim.  For example, an employee has an illness and STD coverage for 90 days.  The employee must satisfy the waiting period of 7 days from the inception of the disability period before benefits become payable on the 8th day.
· PY36 - Please explain the process for accruing compensated absences and
provide an example, if possible.
A: Accruing compensated absences refers to the process of banking time given to an employee by the employer for approved absences.  An example of an approved, compensated absence would be vacation time.  The employer has a written policy that says how the employee earns the time, for example 3 hours each pay cycle.  The 3 hours are "banked" in the vacation bank each payroll cycle - this should be set up in payroll and processed automatically with the payroll cycle.  The bank is decremented when timekeeping processes time taken and charged to the bank.  The employer may have several different variations on this that are governed by employee groups, employee status, etc.

Comp time is time off given in lieu of overtime - usually.  There are specific FLSA rules surrounding it, but it can be set up in a "bank" similar to the vacation plan explained above.  It is not as straight forward and each client usually has a slight variation on their policy. 
· PY146 - Additional detail regarding overtime base pay cycles and required calculations with examples.
A: Government clients often have variations on overtime calculations that are governed by work schedules specific to firefighters and police and by union agreements.  The calculation of the system should be flexible enough to accommodate these requirements.  For example, overtime calculated on hours over 56 based on a work schedule that pays for 42.
· What timekeeping solution is the court system currently using?  
A: It varies, some are manual and there is some use of time clocks.
· PY20 - Please provide detail on the type of electronic signature features
required.
A: The ability for automated workflows to include the date and approval stamp of authorization as a electronic form is processed through the workflow such as approval of a time card, approval of a personnel action, etc.

15. What purchasing card provider is currently being used?  Does the Court have a preference for an onsite solution or a hosted solution?

A: The Court does not currently have a procurement card program.

16. Has the Court seen any ERP software demonstrations within the last year, and if so, which solutions were seen?
A: The Court has not viewed any software demonstrations.

17. Is hardware included in the budget?

A: Yes, hardware is included in the budget.
18. What is the number of employees?
A: The Supreme Court has 231 employees physically working for the Court. The Court however pays Judges and some staff members of other courts throughout the State which brings the number of “employees” paid through the judicial branch to 726.

19. Has the budget for the new ERP software and services been determined and if so, what amount is planned?
A: Please refer to the response to Question #3.

20. Is there a preference for an onsite solution or a hosted solution?
A: The Court opts for an onsite solution.  
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